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Posted on: April 16, 2024

Public Notice - Planning Commission Wednesday, April 24

PUBLIC NOTICE

Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

Council Chambers

Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 7:00 p.m.

Planning Commission

V-0007-2024 To consider a Variance Application to vary Section 1163.02(a) Minimum Number of Parking Spaces Required; for
property located at 140 N. High St.; Parcel ID: 025-000135; Current Zoning OG-2; The Well; Joel Trainer, applicant.

CU-0002-2024 To consider a Conditional Use Application for property located at 230 Granville St.; Parcel ID: 025-004250; Current Zoning CC; Sheetz Lincoln Circle;
D.W. Routte, applicant.

FPD-0005-2024 To consider a Final Development Plan Application for property located at 230 Granville St.; Parcel ID 025-004250; Current Zoning CC; Sheetz Lincoln
Circle; D.W. Routte, applicant.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council
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Re: Public Notice
o Communications @) | €3 Reply | % Replyal | —» Forward 71

To @ Sophia McGuire Tue 4/16/2024 2:30 PM

This has been added to the website! Thank you &

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>
Date: Monday, April 15, 2024 at 11:37 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Good morning,
| have submitted a web revision request for the attached public notice. Please post outside by Wednesday, April 17'" at noon.

Thank you,
Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA

Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Office



Re: Public Notice

@ Dan Pearlman
Te @ Sophia McGuire
] B

Start your reply all with: | Oh, good! Thanks! Wonderful! Thank you so much!

Thank you!

Thanks, Sophia. | actually put it in there last night. Happy to help!
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov:=
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:39:40 PM

To: Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Notice

Hey Dan,

This is the notice | shared with Communications yesterday. Thanks for your help in getting things posted!

-Sophia

From: Sophia McGuire

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 11:37 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gove
Subject: Public Notice

Good morning,

| have submitted a web revision request for the attached public notice. Please post outside by Wednesday, April 17" at noon.

Thank you,
Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Office



